ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 11, 2017
9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Ma Costello, Chair
Senat or Shel |l ey Hughes, Vice Chair
Senat or Kevi n Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

Senator Berta Gardner

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 47

“"An Act relating to notor vehicle franchises, notor vehicle
t ransacti ons, not or vehicl e deal ers, not or vehicl e
manuf acturers, and notor vehicle distributors.”

- MOVED CSSB 47(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 102( EDC)
"An Act relating to instruction in a |anguage other than
English; and relating to limted teacher certificates."

- HEARD & HELD

SENATE BILL NO 85

"An Act relating to allocations of funding for the Al aska
Wrkforce Investnent Board; and providing for an effective
date."

- Bl LL HEARI NG CANCELED
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 10
"An Act relating to allocations of funding for the Al aska
Workforce Investnent Board; and providing for an effective
date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- April 11, 2017



PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 47
SHORT TI TLE: MOTOR VEHI CLE DEALER FRANCHI SES
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MEYER

02/ 01/ 17 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 01/ 17 (S) L&C, JUD

02/ 23/ 17 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 23/ 17 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 23/ 17 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

04/ 11/ 17 (S) L&C AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
BILL: HB 102

SHORT TITLE: LIM TED TEACHER CERTI FI CATES; LANGUAGES
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) KREI SS- TOVKI NS

02/ 03/ 17 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 03/ 17 (H EDC

03/ 01/ 17 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 01/ 17 (H Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 17 (H) M NUTE( EDC)

03/ 15/ 17 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 15/ 17 (H <Bi || Hearing Cancel ed>

03/ 20/ 17 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 20/ 17 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 20/ 17 (H M NUTE( EDC)

03/ 27/ 17 (H) EDC RPT CS(EDC) 4DP 1NR 1AM

03/ 27/ 17 (H DP: TALERI CO, PARI SH, SPOHNHOLZ, KOPP
03/ 27/ 17 (H NR:  DRUMVOND

03/ 27/ 17 (H) AM FANSLER

03/ 27/ 17 (H) EDC AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 27/ 17 (H Moved CSHB 102(EDC) Qut of Conmmttee
03/ 27/ 17 (H) M NUTE( EDC)

04/ 05/ 17 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

04/ 05/ 17 (H) VERSI ON:  CSHB 102( EDC)

04/ 06/ 17 (S READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
04/ 06/ 17 (S) L&C, EDC

04/ 11/ 17 (S L&C AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

WESTON El LER, St aff

Senat e Labor and Comrerce Conmttee
Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 2- April 11, 2017



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the CS for SB 47, version U

REPRESENTATI VE JONATHAN KREI SS- TOWKI NS
Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 102.

REI D MAGDANZ, St aff

Represent ati ve Jonat han Krei ss- Tonki ns

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on HB 102 on behal f of
t he sponsor.

BOB WLLI AMS, Director

D vi sion of School Finance and Facilities

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opment ( DEED)
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 102.

SONDRA MEREDI TH, Educati on Adm ni strat or

Departnment of Education and Early Devel opnent (DEED)
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 102.

BRANDON LOCKE, Senior Director

Curriculumand I nstruction

Di rector

K-12 Language and Language | mmersion Programns
Anchor age School District

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 102.

ALI CE TAFF, representing herself
Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 102.

SHAWN ARNOLD, Superi ntendent

Nonme Public School s

Nonme, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 102.

KATHRI NE GARDNER, Executive Director

Human Resour ces

Mat - Su Bor ough School District

Pal ner, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 102.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 3- April 11, 2017



JENNI FER SCHM DT- HUTCHI NS, Pri nci pa

Fronti eras Spanish I mrersi on School

Mat - Su Bor ough School District

Wasi |l a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 102.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:01: 12 AM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO called the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:01 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Meyer, Grdner, Hughes, and Chair Costell o.
Senator Stevens arrived shortly thereafter.

SB 47- MOTOR VEHI CLE DEALER FRANCHI SES

9:02: 02 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO announced the consi derati on of SB 47

9:02:19 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO opened and cl osed public testinony on SB 47

9:02: 26 AM
SENATOR HUGHES noved to adopt the CS for SB 47, version 30-
LSO090\ U, as the working docunent.

CHAI R COSTELLO obj ected for discussion purposes.

9: 02: 55 AM

WESTON EI LER, Staff, Senate Labor and Commerce Conm ttee, Al aska
State Legislature, presented the CS for SB 47. He expl ai ned that
version U pares down the bill and focuses primarily on concerns
expressed during public testinony and by nenbers regarding
warrantee work and service. It lays out a mddle ground for
Section 15.

CHAI R COSTELLO requested a copy of the new sectional analysis
for version U

9:04:16 AM
At ease

9:04: 42 AM

MR, EILER said he did not have a sectional analysis. He
expl ained that Section 1 describes the tinelines and conditions
by which repair and warranty clainms can be nmade and includes
audit and retail rates. It amends AS 45.25 and sets out

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- April 11, 2017



subnmi ssion information about how retail rates are calcul ated.
Page 3, line 15, lists exclusions for those calculations, and
page 4, line 8, lists auditing provisions.

Section 3 adds an applicability section and clarifies
definitions.

9: 08: 00 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO renoved her objection. There being no further
obj ection, version U was adopt ed.

9:08:17 AM
SENATOR GARDNER asked if the commttee would hear from deal ers
and nmanuf act urers.

9: 08: 35 AM
At ease

9:10: 33 AM

CHAI R COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and advised that public
testinmony was not noticed for this neeting. She added that the
bill goes to the Senate Judiciary Conmttee next where feedback
will be a part of the process.

SENATOR GARDNER said she would probably object to noving the
bill.

9:11:39 AM

SENATOR KEVIN MEYER, sponsor of SB 47, thanked Chair Costello
for her work on the bill. He agreed that the first version of
the bill was probable overly anbitious. He agreed with the

conprom ses in Section 15. He noted the inportance of the bil
for dealers and consuners. He highlighted the difficulty
associated wth getting warranty work done and stated his
preference to have it addressed in Section 15.

SENATOR HUGHES expressed appreciation for the changes,
particularly the concern she voi ced about deal er |ocation.

9:14:59 AM
SENATOR HUGHES noved to report the CS for SB 47 from conmttee
wi th individual recomrendati ons and attached fiscal notes.

CHAI R COSTELLO announced that w thout objection, CSSB 47(L&C) is
reported fromthe Senate Labor and Commerce Standing Comm ttee.

9:15:14 AM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 5- April 11, 2017



At ease

HB 102-LI M TED TEACHER CERTI FI CATES; LANGUACES

9:17:51 AM

CHAIR COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and announced the
consideration of HB 102. She said the intent is to hear the
bill, take public testinony, and hold the bill for further
consideration. [CSHB 102(EDC) was before the conmttee.]

9:18: 30 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JONATHAN KREI SS- TOWKI NS, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, sponsor of HB 102, stated that the bill authorizes

the Departnent of Education and Early Developnent (DEED) to
grant Type M certificates to teachers of |anguages other than
English. He explained that HB 102 is the product of many
conversations and years of work. He said SB 75 is the conpanion
bill to HB 102. He noted the successes of world [|anguage
i mrersion prograns in school districts in Al aska.

9:19: 44 AM
REID MAGDANZ, Staff, Representative Jonathan Kreiss-Tonkins,
Al aska State Legislature, related that HB 102 authorizes the

State Board of Education to create a new type of I|imted
certificate specific to teachers teaching an imrersion |anguage
program Currently, |limted certificates authorized under AS

14.20.025 are valid for teaching vocational and technical
progranms, Alaska Native |anguage and culture classes, and
mlitary science courses.

He said that Legislative Legal Services drafted the bill as a
repeal and reenactnent, so nmuch of the language in the bill
al ready exists in current |aw

9:20:41 AM

MR. MAGDANZ referred to page 1, subsection (a), paragraphs (1-
3), which lay out the existing subjects for which |imted
certificates can be issued. Paragraph (4) is the crux of the
bill and differs fromcurrent |aw.

He explained that limted teacher certificates allow schools to
capture known | ocal t al ent not generally available for
cl assroons. He used wel ders, nechanics, and Native speakers as
exanples. Type M certificates differ from standard teacher
certificates in a couple of ways. Limted certificates nust be
requested by Ilocal school boards on a case-by-case basis and
they are only good in the district that requested it.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 6- April 11, 2017



9:22: 54 AM

MR. MAGDANZ drew attention to two provisions that differ
slightly from current law. The first difference is on page 2,
lines 14 and 15, and requires the State Board of Education, when
witing its regul ati ons on | anguage i mrer si on l[imted
certificates, to provide an option for applicants to denonstrate
conpetency that is not just taking a Praxis test. The second
difference is found in subsection (e). It adds a one-year
initial period for a limted certificate and a probationary
period for evaluation. Currently, there is only a probationary
period for some types of limted certificates.

9:24:21 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Representative Kreiss-Tonkins for his
interest. She listed several progranms in her district: a

Japanese immersion program a German immersion charter school, a
Russian imersion program Spanish imersion program and an
Al aska Native charter school

She asked whether the main teacher will be in the classroomw th
the limted certificate teacher

9:25:18 AM
MR. MAGDANZ replied districts can apply any provisions they want
and use the teachers as they w sh.

9:25:29 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO talked about allowi ng exchange students from
other countries to be in classroons throughout the school day.

9:26: 10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS- TOWKI NS sai d he has not been party to that
conversation, although he is famliar wth that situation. He
poi nted out that M. Edgeconbe H gh School in Sitka had exchange
teachers from China teaching Chinese |anguage and culture in
school. He opined that those teachers could be eligible for a
type Mcertificate if the district and school board agree.

9:27:46 AM

MR, MAGDANZ said the bill should provide that flexibility to
districts. He suggested asking M. Locke, the director of
Anchorage's worl d | anguage program to speak to the issue.

SENATOR GARDNER requested nore information about the extension
peri od.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -7- April 11, 2017



MR. MAGDANZ replied the extension period is currently set in
regulation by the State Board. He offered his belief that it
woul d remai n the sanme way under HB 102.

SENATOR GARDNER asked about the pay scale

MR. MAGDANZ explained that pay is set at the local level and is
between the district and the teachers union. Sone districts put
limted certification holders on the same pay scale as regular
teachers; other districts do it differently. The bill does not
affect how Type Mteachers are paid.

9:29: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS-TOWINS said he believes that school
districts could provide nore information about pay scale in
their testinony.

9:29: 59 AM

SENATOR GARDNER asked about the teacher exchange program in
Sitka and wondered if the district incurs the expense of hiring
a new teacher.

9:30: 35 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS- TOWKI NS  said districts will have
di scretion on hiring and paying Type M teachers.

9:31: 20 AM

SENATOR STEVENS described the wording on line 12 on page 1 as
odd. It says, "any subject if the |anguage of instruction is not
English.” He suggested it should say "another | anguage" instead
of "any subject.™

9:31:42 AM

MR. MAGDANZ explained that the intention is to allow the State
Board to create a certificate that works for |anguage inmersion
prograns. An imersion program often has classes in a foreign
| anguage for half the day and in English the other half. The
bill will provide nore flexibility to help staff the non-English
hal f -day, which is why "any subject” is used.

9:32:43 AM

SENATOR STEVENS countered that “any  subject” could be
mat hemati cs or history.

SENATOR HUGHES questioned whether math or history should be
taught by a |imted certificate person. It is inportant that

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 8- April 11, 2017



teachers know their content area. She asked if Type M teachers
can take content Praxis exam nations in other |anguages.

9:34: 01 AM
REPRESENTATI VE MAGDANZ said the Praxis Exam is only offered in
Engl i sh.

9:34: 37 AM

SENATOR HUGHES referred to subsection (d) on page 2 and
expressed hope the State Board woul d adopt regulations to ensure
that Type M teachers had content know edge in the areas they
were planning to teach. She asked if there are any imrersion
courses in high school

9:35:34 AM
MR, MAGDANZ said he did not know of any inmmersion prograns
beyond grade 8. The bill intends that districts use discretion

when assigning Type Mteachers to teach courses.

SENATOR HUGHES asked what subjects mght be taught in non-
Engl i sh | anguages.

9: 36: 29 AM
MR. MAGDANZ said he wunderstands that they would have core
subj ects during the English-speaking half of the day.

9:36: 59 AM

CHAI R COSTELLO said she would have Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent (DEED) up next, followed by those who could
answer menbers' questions.

9:37:14 AM

SENATOR HUGHES said she wants students to |earn |anguage
fluency, as well as the additional benefits of brain devel opnent
that will help themin other subjects. She shared a story of how
a child was able to quickly pick up a second | anguage.

9:38:27 AM
SENATOR STEVENS wondered if |anguage imersion mght prevent
non- Engl i sh speaki ng students from |l earning English well.

9:39:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS-TOWINS opined that Iearning another
| anguage woul d not exclude mastering English. Imersion |anguage
prograns in Al aska are highly regarded by parents.

9:40: 45 AM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 9- April 11, 2017



SENATOR HUGHES noted that English has becone a gl obal | anguage.
She asked if Spanish inmrersion prograns in Al aska are attended
by Spani sh speakers or by English speakers.

9:41:31 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS- TOWKI NS said he understands that there is
a difference between bi-lingual and inmmersion | anguage

education. Mst imrersion students grew up speaking English and
are | earni ng anot her | anguage.

CHAI R COSTELLO related that math scores for students who |earn
anot her | anguage are higher. She said she also heard that those
students who are behind when beginning an immersion program
catch up in English later in high school. She asked if there is
interest in extending imersion |anguage teachers into high
school. She sees the Type M certificate teachers and foreign
exchange students as suppl enenting regular classes and providing
opportunities for enhancenent.

9:45: 41 AM

SENATOR GARDNER asked what Type | certificates are. She asked
why districts are prohibited fromrequiring Type M applicants to
take the Praxis exam She also asked if an application can be
deni ed.

9:46: 10 AM
MR. MAGDANZ explained that Type | is a limted certificate only
used by the Lower Kuskokwi m School District in Bethel. It is for

those who have been teaching as a para-professional and are
wor king toward a Type A certificate.

To the second question, he explained that the prohibition in
testing found in (d) applies only to the State Board
regul ations. A local school board could still require the Praxis
test as one way to denobnstrate conpetency.

9:47: 54 AM

SENATOR STEVENS noted the overwhelmng need for renedial
educati on when students go to college and asked for assurance
that the bill wouldn't nake that worse. He suggested the focus
shoul d be on English proficiency.

9:48: 36 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS-TOWI NS said immersion |anguage classes
are already in existence and the bill aim only to certify

i mrersi on | anguage teachers to do their jobs nore effectively.
HB 102 does not nmandate imrersion education or extend it.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -10- April 11, 2017



Qutcones from these prograns are inpressive and produce
successful students.

SENATOR STEVENS countered that many students are not succeedi ng
in English.

9:50: 55 AM
CHAIR COSTELLO invited the Department of Education and Early
Devel opnent (DEED) to testify on the bill.

9:51: 24 AM

BOB W LLI AMVS, Di rector, Di vision of School Fi nance and
Facilities, Department of Education and Early Devel opnent
(DEED), voiced concerns with HB 102, even though DEED fully
supports imersion progranms. He noted three ways of checking the

quality of teachers today and said the bill renmoves all three of
those nmethods: a Bachelor's Degree, a teacher preparation
program and a conpetency exam The bill does say the departnent
can require academc training, but not a teacher preparation
program The bill renoves the three checks on teacher quality.
9:53: 52 AM

CHAI R COSTELLO agreed it was a repeal and enactnent bill and

adds to a list that already exists. She asked how DEED justifies
sonmeone who conmes in to help teach vocational or technical
courses or ROTC prograns.

MR. WLLIAMS said the Type M certification includes checks on
quality. He provided an exanple of a quality check by the
mlitary. Another exanple is teaching by Al aska Native speakers.
The vocational technical piece does not require a BS, but they

have a technical skill and nust pass a conpetency exam However,
HB 102 says if you speak another |anguage, then you can teach
any subject. It assunes that the person has the content

know edge to teach all areas.

9:57: 01 AM
CHAIR COSTELLO asked if he would support the bill if it
specified expertise in a specific language. She asked if there
is a lack of trust by DEED for local districts. She noted
districts can set local requirenments and asked if that 1is
sufficient.

9:57:46 AM

MR. WLLIAMS said the departnent has a great deal of trust in
districts. Their concern is that when districts are in a bind

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- April 11, 2017



they may hire soneone who is not qualified, and the state wants
to ensure a mninmumquality.

9: 58: 39 AM

SENATOR STEVENS agreed with the concern. He gave an exanple of a
French teacher teaching other subjects besides French. He asked
how the district uses the Type |I certificate.

MR. WLLIAMS explained the use of Type | certificate in the
Lower Yukon Kuskokwi m School District (LYKSD), where para
professionals are on a pathway to get a Bachel or's Degree.

10: 00: 17 AM
SENATOR STEVENS reiterated his concern about renediation needs
in college. He asked how LYKSD students fare in coll ege.

MR. WLLIAMS offered to provide that information

10: 01: 22 AM

SENATOR HUGHES pointed out that subsection (d) on page 2 does
give the State School Board the ability to wite regulations and
create quality checks. She suggested the departnent mght give
t he Board suggestions for quality checks.

MR WLLIAMS stated his preference to have the teacher
preparation program the B.S. degree, and the conpetency examin
pl ace.

10: 03: 01 AM
SENATOR HUGHES asked if the Board "shall require that the person
take academ c training and achieve a certain score."”

10: 03: 41 AM

SONDRA  MEREDI TH, Educati on Adm ni strat or, Depart ment of
Education and Early Devel opnent (DEED), explained that their
main concern with HB 102 is allow ng |anguage teachers to teach
outside of their area of expertise. The departnent does not have
the neans to require a level of postsecondary education or
teacher preparation or know edge of content area. They would
have to fall back on district-determ ned nmeasures of excell ence.
The departnment would like to have nore flexibility and nore
tool s available to them

10: 05: 21 AM
SENATOR HUGHES asked if <changing “may” to “shall” would be
agreeabl e to the departnent.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -12- April 11, 2017



10: 06: 00 AM

MR WLLIAMS replied that is still weaker than requiring a
teacher preparation program He suggested allow ng teachers who
are certified in other countries to teach in Al aska. The goal is
to get good teachers in the classroom and there is a need to
provi de clear definitions of quality teaching.

10: 07: 31 AM
BRANDON LOCKE, Senior Director, Curriculum and Instruction,
Di rector, K-12 Language and Language |Immersion Prograns,

Anchorage School District, described their irmersion prograns.
The Russian program was started with a grant and has been a
nodel program There are two Spanish imersion progranms and a
bi-lingual/imrersion two-way nodel program There is a K-8
German i mersion program and an advanced German i mrersion class
at East Hi gh School. They al so have a Chi nese immersion program

The elenentary inmersion nodel is a half-day with a teacher for
English and math, and a half-day for science, social studies,
and the target |anguage with a native-speaking teacher. In the
m ddl e school, students attend two periods in the target
| anguage - social studies and foreign language - in addition to
English. He was not aware of any advanced math or science cl ass
taught in a foreign |anguage at the high school Ilevel. He
provi ded an exanple of a high school foreign | anguage class wth
a thene or perspective such as Perspectives of Literature, a
Spani sh cour se.

10: 14: 07 AM

He noted that the bill supports a one-year certificate. Parents
choose to put their students in inmersion prograns or not.
Research shows that students of imersion programs neet and
surpass academ c scores. Science and social studies terns are
easier, generic, and global and fit into immersion better than
mat h.

He pointed out two instances where they would wuse this
certificate. He stated that they are not trying to bypass
teacher requirenents. He provided an exanple of a French teacher
with a teaching certificate who could not pass the English on
the Praxis | test. The person acted as a teacher for substitute
pay wth no health benefits. Another exanple was a Spanish
i mrersi on teacher who required substitutes in the classroom The
bill would provide the ability to hire them as teachers on the
limted one-year certificate.

10: 18: 56 AM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -13- April 11, 2017



He spoke of Delaware and Uah's reciprocity prograns wth
Chi nese and Spani sh teachers provided at a state |evel.

He said he understands the concerns about students who are not
doing well in English. Imersion prograns are not designed to
replace English classes. He spoke of a national canpaign called
"Lead with Languages"” designed to prepare Anerican students to
work in a diverse, global nmarketplace.

10: 20: 56 AM

SENATOR GARDNER asked about students who do not do as well in
English. She related a personal experience that |earning other
| anguages inproves a person’s native |anguage. She asked if
there is data to that effect.

MR. LOCKE said yes, and he wuld share the research. 1In
Anchorage's prograns there are a few Japanese “heritage
| earners” who are learning three |anguages. Research also
supports the benefits of learning a third | anguage.

10: 23: 39 AM

CHAI R COSTELLO said her interest in the bill is as a fornmer
teacher and as a parent of children who are |earning another
| anguage. She stated the inportance of keeping an open mnd
about the bill and ensuring that the bill's goals are achieved
wi t hout putting children's education at ri sk.

MR LOCKE shared the nanes of the researchers — Thonmas and
Colliers.
10: 25: 28 AM

ALI CE TAFF, representing herself, testified in support of HB
102. She shared her background as a teacher of many |evels. She
agreed wth the concern Senator Stevens has about students not
being ready for <college. She maintained that the education
system is not good for all students. She said students who are
t aught | ocal | anguage in schools are nore successful
academcally and have better health. The suicide rate is nmuch
lower for Native |anguage |earners and |anguage was the only
predi ctor. Students who know who they are don’t conmt suicide

Al so, they have | ower instances of diabetes.

She concluded that children have one chance at education. She
stated the inportance of starting now with inmersion prograns.
She said HB 102 can help children succeed in school. She noted
that the United Nations has designated 2018 as the Year of
| ndi genous Languages. She said, "Wth the help of this bill,

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- April 11, 2017



Al askans will be able to denonstrate in 2018 that we're on our
way to the positive results for students that we've seen from
i mrer si on school s el sewhere. "

10: 31: 07 AM

SENATOR STEVENS said it sounds like she is talking about a
Nat i ve- speaking student going into a Native-language class.
Earlier, the discussion was on the difference between i nmersion
and bi-Ilingual education.

M5. TAFF explained that she is talking about a nodel where a
Nati ve student, whether they speak the |anguage or not, is being
taught in their Native |anguage. Successful immersion schools
start with one grade and added nore grades as the students get
ol der. She shared data about the success rate of students who
are confident because of being taught in their own | anguage.

10: 34: 30 AM

SENATOR STEVENS asked if this process is creating a bi-furcated
society in which there are English speakers and non-English
speakers. He asked how people succeed in life if they don't
speak English

M5. TAFF said if people have respect for thenselves they will be
successful .

SENATOR STEVENS asked if she had concerns about Native |anguage
i mrer si on students going to coll ege.

M5. TAFF said under the current system students are under
prepared, so this is a nmethod of |ooking at education a
different way. She proposed that HB 102 will provide a different
system where | ocal cultures are respected and recogni zed.

10: 36: 56 AM

SHAWN ARNOLD, Superintendent, Nome Public Schools, testified in
support of HB 102. He described how the schools are seeking new
avenues of | anguage revitalization and using grant noney to have
i ndi genous imersion schools. They have a shortage of fluent
speakers in their district.

He noted an exanple of a person who has conpleted a degree at
UAS, but cannot be hired as an imrersion teacher. They have
worked to get Type M certificates to solve that problem HB 102
provi des anot her avenue to hire Native speakers.

10: 39: 47 AM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 15- April 11, 2017



KATHRI NE GARDNER, Executive Director, Human Resources, Mat-Su
Borough School District, testified in support of HB 102. She
spoke of problens getting Spanish imersion teachers and their
inability to pass the Praxis 1. The bill wll provide the
ability to hire these teachers. Specialized expertise adds great
value to their district.

10: 42: 15 AM

JENNI FER SCHM DT- HUTCHI NS, Princi pal, Frontieras Spani sh
| mersion School, Mat-Su Borough School District, testified in
support of HB 102. She described their progranms and noted scores
remain at or above the district-wi de average. She said there are
checks and balances for inmmersion teachers who are evaluated
just like all other staff. She shared exanples of Spanish
teachers who work in the imersion program but cannot pass the
Praxis | exam and receive no benefits.

She concluded that HB 102 will hel p schools provide an enriching
| ear ni ng experi ence.

10: 48: 10 AM
CHAI R COSTELLO cl osed public testinony on HB 102 and held the
bill for further consideration.

10: 48: 14 AM

There being no further business to conme before the committee
Chair Costello adjourned the Senate Labor & Conmerce Standing
Commttee at 10:48 a.m

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -16- April 11, 2017



